
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Public Safety Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2011 @ 6:00 P.M.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)
Carl Chenoweth, Larry Peterson, Ron Christianson, Larry Weiss.

* Note-For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall building (including the elevator door) will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to
enter City Hall after that time, please use the entrance on the east side of City Hall (the planning department door). If you are physically
challenged and are in need of the elevator or other assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.

Item # CALL TO ORDER
1. Communications: Request to reschedule August 24, 2011 meeting.
Item # OLD BUSINESS
2. *Operator’s license application: Kristin Jeffers.
3. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailers License: Stoughton

Chamber of Commerce, for the Coffee Break Festival to be held on Saturday, August13,
2011, for the sale of fermented malt beverages, from 11:00-7:00 (contingent upon bona
fide club status)

Item # NEW BUSINESS
4. April 27, 2011 Minutes.

5. *Operator’s License Application: Lindsay Shaub.

6. Application for a Taxi Cab license & Taxi driver license: Union Cab Cooperative, David
Lee.

7. Application for a Class “B” Beer & Reserve “Class B” Liquor license: WIS-TEX BBQ,
LLC, Kirstin Melton, agent, dba WIS-TEX BBQ, located at 620 Nygaard Street.

8. Liquor license renewals for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012: See list
included in your packet.

9. Liquor license renewals for the period after July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012: See list
included in your packet.

10. Discussion/action regarding penalty for late liquor license applicants including possible amendment
                                           to Section 1438 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.
11. Outdoor alcohol consumption permit renewals: Cully’s Cocktail Lounge;

Dave’s Waters Edge; Pack R Place; American Legion.

12. Request to move the handicapped parking stall in front of City Hall.

13. Future agenda items: Special Event license revisions, Secondhand article/
Pawnbroker license revisions, Police Department to present staffing analysis, upgrades,
communication center update and records management.

cc. Mayor Olson, Department Heads, Council, Attorney Matt Dregne, Library Clerical Asst. Debbie Myren, Receptionists, Sharon Mason
Boersma & Nancy Crassweller @ Stoughtoncares.com., Stoughton Newspapers/Wisc State Journal, Kristin Jeffers, Chamber of Commerce,
Lindsay Shaub, Matt & Kirsten Melton, Liquor License applicants. Pat Conlin.
*Note: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council.
Meeting may close per Statutes 19.85 (1)(b)to consider the licensing of a person, then reopen for regular course of business.

ADJOURNMENT

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight

kmichaels
Highlight


	a-Public Safety amended agenda 5-18-2011.pdf




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Public Safety Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.


Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:


Members:


PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2011 @ 6:00 P.M.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)
Carl Chenoweth, Larry Peterson, Ron Christianson, Larry Weiss.


* Note-For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall building (including the elevator door) will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to
enter City Hall after that time, please use the entrance on the east side of City Hall (the planning department door). If you are physically
challenged and are in need of the elevator or other assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.


Item # CALL TO ORDER
1. Communications: Request to reschedule August 24, 2011 meeting.
Item # OLD BUSINESS
2. *Operator’s license application: Kristin Jeffers.
3. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailers License: Stoughton


Chamber of Commerce, for the Coffee Break Festival to be held on Saturday, August13,
2011, for the sale of fermented malt beverages, from 11:00-7:00 (contingent upon bona
fide club status)


Item # NEW BUSINESS
4. April 27, 2011 Minutes.


5. *Operator’s License Application: Lindsay Shaub.


6. Application for a Taxi Cab license & Taxi driver license: Union Cab Cooperative, David
Lee.


7. Application for a Class “B” Beer & Reserve “Class B” Liquor license: WIS-TEX BBQ,
LLC, Kirstin Melton, agent, dba WIS-TEX BBQ, located at 620 Nygaard Street.


8. Liquor license renewals for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012: See list
included in your packet.


9. Liquor license renewals for the period after July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012: See list
included in your packet.


10. Discussion/action regarding penalty for late liquor license applicants including possible amendment
                                           to Section 1438 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.
11. Outdoor alcohol consumption permit renewals: Cully’s Cocktail Lounge;


Dave’s Waters Edge; Pack R Place; American Legion.


12. Request to move the handicapped parking stall in front of City Hall.


13. Future agenda items: Special Event license revisions, Secondhand article/
Pawnbroker license revisions, Police Department to present staffing analysis, upgrades,
communication center update and records management.


cc. Mayor Olson, Department Heads, Council, Attorney Matt Dregne, Library Clerical Asst. Debbie Myren, Receptionists, Sharon Mason
Boersma & Nancy Crassweller @ Stoughtoncares.com., Stoughton Newspapers/Wisc State Journal, Kristin Jeffers, Chamber of Commerce,
Lindsay Shaub, Matt & Kirsten Melton, Liquor License applicants. Pat Conlin.
*Note: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council.
Meeting may close per Statutes 19.85 (1)(b)to consider the licensing of a person, then reopen for regular course of business.


ADJOURNMENT



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight



kmichaels

Highlight















































































































































		Chamber of Commerce-Bona fide club status.pdf

		e-Application for a Temporary Class B Liquor License.pdf






PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 27, 2011
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, Larry Peterson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Larry Weiss


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk/Personnel Director Kelly Michaels, Dave
Gassen, Greg Jenson, and Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: Deputy Clerk Hougan called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Election of a Chair: Alderperson Chenoweth moved to elect Ron Christianson as chair
of the Public Safety Committee. Nominations were closed and Alderperson
Christianson was voted unanimously as chair of the Public Safety Committee.


Election of a Vice Chair: Alderperson Chenoweth moved to nominate Larry Peterson
as vice chair of the Public Safety Committee. Nominations were closed and
Alderperson Peterson was unanimously elected as Vice Chair of the Public Safety
Committee.


Communications: The committee members reviewed the past year’s meeting
minutes; approved the meeting schedule to continue with the fourth Wednesday of the
Month @ 6:00 p.m. in the Hall of Fame room. The May meeting was changed to May
18, 2011, and an August meeting date is yet to be determined.


Approval of the minutes of the Public Safety meeting held on March 23, 2011:
Motion by Chenoweth, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes as presented.
Carried unanimously.


Operator’s License Application-Kristin Jeffers: Applicant was not in attendance at
the Public Safety committee meeting. Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson to
table this item to the next Public Safety meeting. All in favor.


Request to move the “Deaf Child” signs currently on Ridge Street to S. Monroe
Street: Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson to direct the streets department
staff to move the current deaf child sign from Ridge Street to S. Monroe Street. All in
favor.


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailers License: Stoughton
Chamber of Commerce; for the Annual Coffee Break Festival to be held on
Saturday, August 13, 2011, for the sale of fermented malt beverages only; from the
period of 11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. : Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Christianson, to
recommend Council approve a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailers License to the
Chamber of Commerce for their annual Coffee Break Festival contingent upon the review
and confirmation of the applicant’s status as a Bona Fide Club, and no fees or fines due to
the City. Chenoweth made a friendly amendment to the motion, seconded by Christianson,
to include directing staff bring back the findings regarding the Chamber of Commerce bona
fide club status. All in favor.


Review Class A Liquor License restrictions and Ordinances along with the
descriptions of the different types of liquor licenses available: The committee







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
April 27, 2011
Page 2


reviewed the information provided in the packet regarding the different types of liquor
license and restrictions. No action taken.


Review procedures for Special Event Licenses: Police Chief Leck provided
information regarding how special event licenses were handled in the Village of
McFarland. The committee reviewed the procedures. The committee members would
like the Police Chief to combine the Village of McFarland’s Ordinance/policy and the
City of Stoughton’s policies/Ordinances together and bring back the combined
document to the next Public Safety Committee meeting for review. All in favor.


Discussion of Pawnbroker/Secondhand Article license Ordinance: The
Committee reviewed the Ordinance in place for Pawnbroker/Secondhand article
dealers. The Committee directed Police Chief Leck to draft a new revised Ordinance
along with criteria and after the new version is drafted, have the city attorney review it
and bring back the draft to the next Public Safety Committee meeting. All in favor.


Discussion of alcohol license renewal/review procedure : The committee reviewed
the procedures for alcohol license renewals. No changes were made at this time.


Request to use 2012 Radio Sinking Fund monies for 2011 Radio Transfer : Moved
by Chenoweth, seconded by Peterson to forward this request for approval of
transferring $8000.00 for the purchase of radio’s in the police department to the
Finance Committee. All in favor.


Request by the Police Department to add additional Part-time Dispatchers to the
available Pool of part-time dispatchers: Police Chief Leck stated they have saved
over $5,000.00 in overtime costs by using part-time dispatchers instead of paying out
overtime. He would like to increase his pool of part-time dispatchers in order to have
more dispatchers available when he needs to have coverage. This would not affect the
budget. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Christianson to forward this request on to
the Personnel Committee for approval. Further discussion followed, Alderperson
Chenoweth questioned what the City would be gaining by having 3 part-time
dispatchers, and stated he didn’t see the benefit and will not support this. Motion
carried 2-1 with Alderperson Chenoweth voting noe.


Future agenda items: 1.)Operator’s license application: Kristen Jeffers; 2.)Information
regarding Bona fide club status-Chamber of Commerce; 3.) Special Event Ordinance-
Police Chief Leck to bring back revised draft; 4.) Handicapped parking stall in front of
City Hall-request to move closer to driveway; 5.) Class B Liquor License application-
Matt Melton; 6.) Police department to present staffing analysis & walk through of Police
Department including discussion of upgrades, communication center update, and
records management. 7.)Reschedule August Public Safety meeting. 8.) Revised
secondhand article/pawnbroker license ordinance-policy.


Motion by Christianson, seconded by Chenoweth, to adjourn at 8:00 p.m.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan























































1


Memorandum


To: Public Safety Committee


From: Chief Greg Leck


Date: May 12, 2011


Re: Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications


Dear Committee Members


I have conducted a check of our records, and the records of the State Crime
Information Bureau (CIB), for the applicants below and have indicated where there
has been a violation(s) or conviction(s) of interest in the past year. I have
highlighted in yellow those that deserve your closer review prior to considering
renewal.


After the necessary compliance with Stoughton City Ordinance Section 14-38 (a), I
am recommending all the below listed applications for renewal.


VFW Badger Post 328 Agent, Patrick Nowlin, Robert J. Swenson,
Joseph Lempa, Dennis L. Schwenn-
Treasurer - OWI convictions 10/30/09 &10-
5-10


Rev. Jim’s Roadhouse II Agent, Kevin Weaver
Rebecca Halbach


Whatever Owner, Danny Aaberg ***CITED/PENDING
charges of Sale to Underage on 4-7-11,
Disorderly House on 3-20-11. Also
Pending 4th Degree Sexual Assault
misdemeanor charge issued 2/18/10.


Food Pantry Agent, Mirza Akhtar Baig


Victoria’s of Stoughton Agent, Kevin Weaver, Rebecca Halbach,


Rev. Jim’s Division St Agent, Kevin Weaver, Rebecca Halbach,







May 13, 2011


2


All through the House Owner, Marilyn Beckman ** APPLICATION
LATE BY 7 DAYS


Marsala’s on Main Agent, Miguel Barcena


Pack R Place Agent, Teresa Knop, David Knop & with
outdoor alcohol consumption permit


Cully’s Cocktail Lounge Agent, Robert Viets – Outside consumption
permit. **PENDING Charge, Outside Deck
open after hours - -11.


Yahara River Grocery Co-op Agent, Cynthia A. Cwik, Laura Anderson,
Wade Moder, Eric Borchardt


The Heights Agent, Chadwick Leppien **APPLICATION
LATE BY 14 DAYS. OWI Conviction 3-3-11
from a 10-21-10 violation


BP Stop-N-Shop Agent,Gurinderdeep Singh Dhillon


Sonny’s Owner, Karie R. Manhart


El Rio Grande Agent, Cesar Cervantes, Joel Cervantes.


Deak’s Pub & Grill Agent/Owner, Jamie D. Bush
APPLICATION LATE 19 DAYS


American Legion Post #59 Agent, Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, Joseph
Erickson, Don Helmke ** APPLICATION
LATE 12 DAYS.


Dave’s Waters Edge Agent, David Atkins **Outdoor alcohol
permit


Stoughton Sprits Agent, Robert Savaske Jr, Chad Finch,
Christa Finch.


Laz Bistro Agent/Owner,Cary R. Lazzaro


Walgreens Agent, Michael P. Kroes


Plaza Liquor Owner, Sapinder Bharya







May 13, 2011


3


Citgo Food Mart Agent/Owner, Chackradhar Akula
**APPLICATION LATE 26 DAYS.
PENDING CHARGE OF No Licensed
Operator 4-07-11


Never Mind Owner, Chris Hull


Main Street Pour House Agent/Owner, Jeanne C. Dunbar


Cheap Shots Bar & Grill Agent, Carter Smith, Debra Smith


Viking Lanes Agent, Carter Smith, Debra Smith &
**Adjacent outdoor area on LL


Vincenzo’s Drinks Agent, Patricia Collins


Pizza Hut Agent, Scott Cook, Richard Divelbiss,
Gayla Divelbiss, Matthew B. Anderson


The Koffee Kup Agent, Kendall Gulseth and Patricia
Gulseth


Kwik Trip #738 East Agent, Abbigail T. Mazuk, Donald Zietlow,
Steven Zietlow, ** PENDING CHARGE OF
SALE TO UNDERAGE


Kwik Trip #739 West Agent, Jamie Stortz, Donald Zietlow,
Steven Zietlow,


PDQ Store #132 Agent, Franklin T. Nelson, Michael Arnold,
Philip Troia


Pick N Save #6390 Agent, David D. Berndt, Darren Karst,
Edward Kitz, William Downing


Mandt Community Center Agent, Bart Quale, Scott Truehl, Mark
Halverson, Robert White, Keith Comstock


Wal-Mart Supercenter #1176 Agent, Ryan Whalen


Ming Garden Agent/Owner, Ming J Zhang


WIS-TEX BBQ Agent, Kirstin Melton, Matt Melton,
President (Matt has criminal history)


Updated: 05-12-11























































Liquor License Renewals for the period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012:
“Class A” Beer & Liquor:
Marilyn J. Beckman dba All Through the House, 160 E. Main Street


Bottled Pleasure, Inc., Robert D Savaske Jr, Agent, dba Stoughton Spirits, 965
N. Page Street.


Plaza Liquor, LLC, Sapinder S. Bharya, Agent, dba Plaza Liquor, 1056 W. Main
Street.


Ultra Mart Foods LLC, David D. Berndt, Agent dba Pick 'N Save #6390, 1750
Hwy 51/138


Yahara River Grocery Cooperative, Cindy Cwik, Agent, dba Yahara River
Grocery Cooperative (YRGC), located at 229 E Main St.


Class “A” Beer:
Gurinderdeep Singh Dhillon dba BP Stop-N-Shop, 1009 W. Main Street


Kwik Trip, Inc., Abbigail Mazuk, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #738, 1231 E. Main Street


Kwik Trip, Inc., Jaime K. Stortz, Agent, dba Kwik Trip #739, 517 W. Main Street


PDQ Food Stores, Inc., Franklin T. Nelson, Agent, dba PDQ Store #132, 2400
Roby Road


Diamond Jubilee, Inc., Mirza Akhtar Baig, Agent, dba Food Pantry, 981 N. Page
Street


Wal-Mart Stores East, LP, Ryan Whalen, Agent dba Wal-Mart Store #1176,
1800 Hwy 51 West.


Walgreen Corporation, Michael Kroes, Agent dba Walgreen’s #07519, 1705 US
Hwy 51.


“Class B” Beer & Liquor:
Nel-Car Corporation, Carter J. Smith, Agent, dba Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, 321
S.
Division Street


The Koffee Kup LLC, Kendall L Gulseth, Agent, dba The Koffee Kup
Restaurant, 355 E. Main Street


Mandt Community Center, Inc, Bart Quale, Agent, dba Mandt Community
Center, 400 Mandt Parkway


Chris K Hull dba Never Mind, 201 S Sixth St







TD of Stoughton, LLC, Teresa A Knop, Agent, dba Pack “R” Place, 208 W. Main
Street


Gimpy & Gappy, LLC, Kevin J Weaver, Agent, dba Rev. Jim’s, 317 S Division
Street


Karie R. Manhart dba Sonny's, 151 E. Main Street


VFW Badger Post 328, Patrick Nowlin, Agent, dba VFW Badger Post 328, 200
S. Veterans Road


Nel-Car Corporation, Carter J. Smith, Agent, dba Viking Lanes, 1410 Hwy
51/138


David J. Atkins dba Dave’s Waters Edge Tavern, 324 S. Water Street


Danny K. Aaberg dba Whatever, 508 E. Main Street


Robert Veits, Agent dba Cully’s Cocktail Lounge, 210 S. Water Street


Jeanne C. Dunbar, Agent, dba Main Street Pour House, 121 E Main St


Class “B” Beer & Reserve “Class B” Liquor:


Totalpackage, Inc., Kevin J. Weaver, Agent dba Victoria’s, 1501 E. Main Street


Recroom of Stoughton, Inc., Kevin J. Weaver, Agent dba Rev Jim’s Roadhouse
II, 111 Chalet Drive


El Rio Grande Restaurant LLC, Cesar Cervantes, Agent dba El Rio Grande
Restaurant, 524 W. Main Street


Class “B” Beer & Class “C” Wine:


Pizza Hut of Madison, Inc., Scott A. Cook, Agent, dba Pizza Hut, 1424 Hwy.
51/138


Vincenzo’s Drinks, LLC, Patricia L. Collins, Agent, dba Vincenzo’s, 180 E. Main
Street


Jazz Allen LLC., Miquel Barcena, Agent, dba Marsala’s on Main, 135 W Main St


T & J of Fitchburg, LLC, Ming J. Zhang, Agent, dba Ming’s Garden. 1512 Hwy
51.





		2011 PSC RenewalLetter highlights.pdf

		Section on Alcohol Beverages.pdf

		Liquor License Renewals 2011-2012.pdf






mhougan

Pencil







Applications received after April 15, 2011 deadline to be licensed effective for the
period after July 01, 2011 through June 30, 2012:


Class B” Beer & Reserve Class” B” Liquor:


The Heights of Stoughton, LLC, Chadwick Leppien, Agent, dba The Heights, located at
2300 US Hwy 51-138 (application received April 29, 2011, 14 days late).


American Legion Post 59, Elvin “Sonny” Swangstu, Agent, dba American Legion Post
59, 803 N Page St. (application received April 27, 2011, 12 days late).


“Class B” Beer & Liquor:


Deak’s Pub & Grill, LLC, Jamie D. Bush, Agent, dba Deak’s Pub & Grill, 1017 Nygaard
Street (application received May 4, 2011, 19 days late).


“Class A” Beer & Liquor:


Marilyn J. Beckman dba All Through the House, 160 E. Main Street (application
received April 22, 2011, 7 days late).


Akula Food Mart, LLC, Chachradhar Akula, Agent, dba Akula Food Mart, 603 W. Main
Street (application received May 11, 201126 days late).





		Section 14-38.pdf

		Liquor license renewals received after April 15, 2011.pdf






Permits for outdoor consumption at Class B premises.


a.


Required for outdoor consumption. No licensee shall
permit the consumption of alcohol beverages on any part
of the licensed premises not enclosed within the building,
except under permit granted by the city council. Such
permits are issued by the council as provided in this article
after review by the licensing committee. The permits are a
privilege in which no rights vest and, therefore, may be
revoked by the council at its pleasure at any time or shall
otherwise expire on June 30 of each year. No person shall
consume or have in his possession alcohol beverages on
any unenclosed part of a licensed premises which is not
described in a valid permit. The VFW shall be allowed to
permit the consumption of alcohol beverages outside their
building in the picnic area as an exception to the
requirements of this section.


b.


Limitations on issuance of outdoor permits. No permit
shall be issued for an outdoor area if the area is greater
than 50 percent of the gross floor area of the adjoining
licensed premises. Each application for an outdoor permit
shall accurately describe the area intended for use and
shall indicate the nature of fencing or other measures
intended to provide control over the operation. Amplified
sound or music shall not be permitted within the outdoor
area of the licensed premises. Outdoor areas permitted
pursuant to this section shall be not be open later than
11:00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, and later than 10:00
p.m. on all other nights. The council may impose
additional restrictions on a case-by-case basis which shall
be incorporated into any outdoor consumption permit
including, but not limited to, conditions relating to fencing,
screening and noise abatement.





















































		Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permits Sec 14-40.pdf

		Outdoor Alcohol Consumption Permits-renewals.pdf



